

Dale Bumpers College of Agricultural, Food & Life Sciences
TEN-SEMESTER DEGREE COMPLETION PROGRAM
B.S.H.E.S. – Human Environmental Sciences (HESC) – Apparel Studies (APST)

2013-2014

HESC Requirements: 6-12 hours Communication including 3 hours of communication (speech); 3 hours History; 6 hours Mathematics; 8 hours Science; 6 hours Fine Arts/Humanities; 9 hours Social Sciences; 6 hours Foreign Language (must be consecutive courses in the same language); 52 hours HESC; 3 hours Marketing; 6 hours Computers; 9-15 hours electives

Bold – Course meets University Core

Pre-requisites, co-requisites, or recommended courses are in parentheses.

Fall Semester Year 1		Spring Semester Year 1	
Course	Hours	Course	Hours
ENGL 1013 Composition – unless exempt	3	ENGL 1023 Comp II (Pre-ENGL 1013) – unless exempt	3
MATH 1203 College Algebra	3	MATH 313 Quantitative Reasoning or higher	3
FINE ARTS Core Elective (Section a)	3	AGME 2903 AG App of Microcomputers OR equivalent	3
HESC 1013 Intro to Clothing Concepts (Pre/Co-HESC 1501 if HESC major)	3	HESC 2413 Family Relations (Pre/Co-HESC 1501)	3
HESC 1501 Orientation	1	HESC 2053 Introduction to Textiles	3
HESC 1023 Intro Apparel Production (HESC students only)	3		
Total Semester Hours	16	Total Semester Hours	15
Fall Semester Year 2		Spring Semester Year 2	
Course	Hours	Course	Hours
4 hours Science from State Minimum Science Core	4	HESC 2063 Quality Assessment of Apparel (Pre-HESC 1023 and HESC 2053)	3
PSYC 2003 General Psychology	3	HESC 1213 Fundamentals of Nutrition	3
History Core Elective	3		
	3	HESC 2033 Computer Based Methods for Apparel (Pre-APST majors only, HESC 1013, 1023, AGME 2903 or equivalent)	3
COMM 1313 Public Speaking	3	ECON 2143 Economics	3
		HESC 4901 APST Pre-Study Tour (Pre-2.0 GPA min. APST majors only and consent)	1
Total Semester Hours	13	Total Semester Hours	13
Summer Session I Year 2			
Course	Hours		
HESC 4912 APST Study Tour (Pre/Co-HESC 4901 and consent)	2		
Fall Semester Year 3		Spring Semester Year 3	
Course	Hours	Course	Hours
SOCI 2013 General Sociology OR ANTH 1023 Intro to Cultural Anthropology	3	COMM, ENGL, FLAN or JOUR	3
HESC 3013 Fashion, Buying and Promotion in a Global Market	3	HESC 3033 Merchandising Math for the Apparel Industry (and MATH 1203 or higher)	3
4 hours Science from State Minimum Science Core	4	Foreign Language	3
MKTG 3433 Intro to Marketing Strategy (Pre-ECON 2013 AND ECON 2023 OR ECON 2143)	3	Humanities Core Elective (b)	3
Foreign Language	3	HESC 3003 Apparel Production (Pre-HESC 1023 and Pre/Co HESC 2063)	3
		HESC 4071 APST Pre-Internship (Junior Standing or consent of instructor)	1
Total Semester Hours	16	Total Semester Hours	16
Summer Session II Year 3			
Course	Hours		
HESC 4082 Apparel Studies Internship (Pre-junior standing and 2.5 Cum GPA and COMM 1313, HESC 4013, 2033, 4053, 2023, 3003, 3013, 3033, 4071 and consent)	2		
Fall Semester Year 4		Spring Semester Year 4	
Course	Hours	Course	Hours
HESC 4023 Merchandising Applications for the Apparel	3	HESC 4053 Contemporary Apparel 1900 to Present	3

02/21/12

- Deleted: 2012...013-2013 ... [1]
- Laurie Marie McAlister... 8/27/12 1:43 PM
- Deleted: 55
- Laurie Marie McAlister... 8/27/12 1:56 PM
- Deleted:
- Laurie Marie McAlister... 8/27/12 2:03 PM
- Deleted: 2053 Finite Math (Pre-MATH 1203) ... [2]
- Laurie Marie McAlister... 8/27/12 1:21 PM
- Deleted: HESC 1023 Intro Apparel Production
- Laurie Marie McAlister... 8/27/12 1:39 PM
- Deleted: 3
- Nanci Simkins 9/19/12 8:43 AM
- Deleted: Textiles
- Laurie Marie McAlister... 8/27/12 1:25 PM
- Deleted: HESC 2053 Textiles
- Laurie Marie McAlister... 8/27/12 1:21 PM
- Deleted: HESC 1053 Computer Based Met... [3]
- Laurie Marie McAlister... 8/27/12 1:25 PM
- Deleted: 2013 ...063 Quality Assessment of... [4]
- Laurie Marie McAlister... 8/27/12 1:22 PM
- Deleted: AGME 2903 AG App of Microco... [5]
- Laurie Marie McAlister... 8/27/12 1:39 PM
- Deleted: 3
- Laurie Marie McAlister... 8/27/12 1:29 PM
- Deleted: HESC 2023 Visual Merchandising
- Laurie Marie McAlister... 8/27/12 1:29 PM
- Deleted: 3
- Laurie Marie McAlister... 8/27/12 1:30 PM
- Deleted: SOCI 2013 General Sociology OR... [6]
- Laurie Marie McAlister... 8/27/12 1:31 PM
- Deleted: 3
- Laurie Marie McAlister... 8/27/12 1:27 PM
- Deleted: 13
- Laurie Marie McAlister... 8/27/12 1:40 PM
- Deleted: 16
- Laurie Marie McAlister... 8/27/12 1:29 PM
- Deleted: 3
- Laurie Marie McAlister... 8/27/12 1:29 PM
- Deleted: COMM 1313 Public Speaking
- Laurie Marie McAlister... 8/27/12 1:54 PM
- Deleted: Intro to Fashion Merchandising... [7]
- Laurie Marie McAlister... 8/27/12 1:55 PM
- Deleted: Fashion ...erchandising Methods... [8]
- Nanci Simkins 9/19/12 8:45 AM
- Deleted: - ... [9]
- Laurie Marie McAlister... 8/27/12 1:57 PM
- Deleted: 2013
- Kathy Smith 9/11/12 6:40 PM
- Formatted ... [10]
- Kathy Smith 9/11/12 6:26 PM
- Deleted: -
- Kathy Smith 9/11/12 6:26 PM
- Formatted ... [11]
- Laurie Marie McAlister... 8/27/12 1:58 PM
- Deleted: Advanced Apparel Merch.
- Laurie Marie McAlister... 8/27/12 1:59 PM
- Deleted: (Pre-HESC 4043)

Industry (Pre-HESC 3013 and 3033)			
HESC 4043 History of Apparel to 1900	3	AGED 4243 Graphic Design in AFLS Elective	3
HESC 4063 Advanced Apparel Production (Pre-HESC HESC 3003)	3	HESC 4033 Computer Aided Textile Design (Pre-HESC 2033 and HESC 2053)	3
Electives	6		
Total Semester Hours	15	Total Semester Hours	12
		TOTAL HOURS	20

- Kathy Smith 9/11/12 6:42 PM
- Deleted:** Entrepreneur
- Laurie Marie McAlister..., 8/27/12 1:59 PM
- Deleted:** (Pre-ANTH 1023 OR ... [12])
- Laurie Marie McAlister..., 8/27/12 1:31 PM
- Deleted:** 4
- Laurie Marie McAlister..., 8/27/12 1:59 PM
- Deleted:** Advanced Textile Study
- Laurie Marie McAlister..., 8/27/12 2:00 PM
- Deleted:** 1053
- Laurie Marie McAlister..., 8/27/12 1:59 PM
- Deleted:** 2013
- Nanci Simkins 9/19/12 8:51 AM
- Deleted:** 2063 and
- Laurie Marie McAlister..., 8/27/12 1:32 PM
- Deleted:** 13
- Laurie Marie McAlister..., 8/27/12 1:31 PM
- Deleted:** 124

2013-2014 DRAFT